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DATE: January 21, 1998 
TO: 
FROM: Troy Rendell, Division of Water & Wastewater e/ 

Rosanne Gervasi, Shannon Flemming, Division of Legal Services 

RE: Docket No. 971186-SU - Sanlando Utilities, Corp. 

Please fmd attached staffs first set of Production of Documents in the above referenced docket. 

If there are any questions, do not hesitate to contact me at 413-6934. 

Attachment 

cc: Division of Records & Reporting (Dkt. No. 971186-SU) 
Division of Water & Wastewater (Bethea, Casey , Crouch, Golden, Moniz, Rieger, 
Willis, Xanders) - Division of Auditing & Financial Analysis (Maurey) 
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1) Staffs data request #42 asked for supporting documents for rate case expense. Provide 
copies of invoices for the $37,084 already incurred. 

- 

2) According to Exhibit A of Sanlando’s response dated December 9, 1997, Sanlando is 
currently sending .2 MGD of untreated influeni to Altamonte Springs for reuse. Provide 
a copy of the agreement between Sanlando and the Altamonte Springs regarding the 
influent. 

3) According to Sanlando’s response to Question #10 of Staffs Data Request, the utility was 
planning on meeting with the proposed reuse customers sometime in mid-December to 
discuss rates and service agreements. If minutes were taken at the meetings, please 
provide a copy of the minutes. 


